From: Ailsa McGregor

Sent: 20 October 2006 17:05

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Jim Cahill; Andie Harper; Trudi Craggs
Subject: RE: Draft version 017c revised

Jason,

When will tie receive the OCT revised layout which was promised for week commencing 25" October 20067

In addition, one of the principles agreed at the changes meeting is that tie will not be paying for SDS to prepare change
estimates as the resource is already accounted for in the project.

Ailsa

From: Chandler, Jason [mailto:ChandlerJ@pbworld.com]
Sent: 20 October 2006 11:08

To: Ailsa McGregor

Subject: RE: Draft version 017c¢ revised

Enough of this, | offered weeks ago to write the drafts of these for you. It saves me having to take what you write in draft,
correct it, you update it, us correct it , you change it etc.

| agree that tie can ask SDS to do whatever you want, just surprised that having Early Operator Involvement you might want to
draw on them for this element.

Your choice, we will reflect the cost of preparing the opex estimate in our change order fee.
Regards,

Jason

From: Ailsa McGregor [mailto:Ailsa.McGregor@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 19 October 2006 18:32

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Ney, Scott; Dolan, Alan; Hansen, Jes; Hutchison, David
Subject: RE: Draft version 017c revised

Jason,

The offer was after it was drafted and tie is the client and we will decide what we want as part of the change notice. | don’t see
what the problem with capex and opex cost indicators is?

Ailsa

From: Chandler, Jason [mailto:ChandlerJ@pbworld.com]
Sent: 19 October 2006 17:35

To: Ailsa McGregor

Cc: Ney, Scott; Dolan, Alan; Hansen, Jes; Hutchison, David
Subject: RE: Draft version 017c revised

Ailsa,
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This is the second time that we have removed OPEX for from the change order. Please check your marked up version that |
handed to you and confirm you will change it. Why don't you accept the offer that | made to write them for you?

Jason

From: Ailsa McGregor [mailto:Ailsa.McGregor@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 19 October 2006 17:27

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Ney, Scott; Dolan, Alan; Hansen, Jes; Hutchison, David
Subject: RE: Draft version 017c revised

Jason,

Too late , | have issued the change order including opex requirements.

Ailsa

From: Chandler, Jason [mailto:ChandlerJ@pbworld.com]
Sent: 19 October 2006 15:49

To: Ailsa McGregor

Cc: Ney, Scott; Dolan, Alan; Hansen, Jes; Hutchison, David
Subject: FW: Draft version 017¢ revised

Ailsa,

The slightly amended change control for Ocean terminal. A few typos but the only significant change is the removal of the

opex costs which | assume you would prefer to get from Transdev?
Regards,

Jason

From: Ailsa McGregor [mailto:Ailsa.McGregor@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 17 October 2006 17:49

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Jim Harries (Transdev); Ney, Scott

Subject: Draft version 017¢ revised

Jason,

| attach the final draft of the change notice for review prior to formal issue. Comments please by Wednesday lunchtime.

Ailsa

Ailsa McGregor
SDS Project Manager
Edinburgh Tram Project

tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards
Edinburgh EH12 5BH
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Tel:  +44
Fax: +44

Email: ailsa.mcgregor@tie.ltd.uk
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete
it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes
including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves
the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-
mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information
legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to
third parties in response to a request.
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